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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Q2 REVIEW: S8M00XX6 -  PLEASE UPDATE STATUS IN SC - LKK REF 
CC4/ASM18018225/Awa3

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 11:35 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Q2 REVIEW: S8M00XX6 - PLEASE UPDATE STATUS IN SC  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
Based on GIA report, TP reversing into p/lot c/w our Insured. Liability is down on TP. 
  
Please update status and submit invoice (if any) in Smartclaims. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  

 

Cynthia Loh 
Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
  
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811  
Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741  
www.axa.com.sg 
  

 
  
We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period.  For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, 
please visit https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.  
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message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
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